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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent;:  Tuesday, October 12, 2010 3:47 PM

To: ‘Andrew Hall'

Subject: RE: Hallmark Accountants, LLC - Change of principal business address and mailing address

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satigfaction Survey

From: Andrew Hall [mailto:ajhall@hallmarkaccountants.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 3:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Hallmark Accountants, LLC - Change of principal business address and mailing address

Good afternoon,

Could you please change the record of the principal business address and mailing address for Hallmark
Accountants, LLC

Document number #L09000038846

The current address listed is :

4318 BAYSIDE VILLAGE DRIVE
303
TAMPA FL 33615

Can you please change this to the following:

2202 N. WEST SHORE BLVD, SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL, 33607

Kind Regards
Andrew Hall

Andrew J. Hall - MAAT,P.A.
Princlpal

2202 N. West Shore Blvd, Suite 200
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